REFLECTI NS

ON THE RIVER

Community Development Department LLDEVED \l l\‘a
Mr. Stan Boling Director o L
1801 27" Street S
Vero Beach Florida 32960 o
July 26, 2017 |

RE: Reflections ALF Major Site Plan (2003070312-75272 / SP-MA-15-11-32)

Dear Mr. Boling

| am writing this letter requesting an extension of 90 days of our site plan
approval dated October 22, 2015, with an expiration date of October 22, 2017.

We are in the process of completing our application for financing, and gathering
the balance of all requirements for the site plan approval.

We had our first meeting with the Indian River County Building and Fire
Department, with a complete set of building plans, for a heads up on the plans.

Sincerely

Trfgr;;s F. Scott (mm)
Reflections

PO Box 651249

Vero Beach FL. 32965
1-772-696-1651
Tfscottdl@att.net
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